From: Zawislak, Tim (UTC)

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 12:29 PM
To: UTC DL Records Center

Subject: Docket Update for UT-130156

Records Center,
Please update the summary and description for Docket UT-130156 to read as follows:

Rate Center Consolidation in Tariff WN U-2 reflecting implementation of the expanded Gig
Harbor rate center effective February 15, 2013. In compliance and consistent with Docket UT-
100224, the expanded Gig Harbor rate center now includes Fox Island, Lakebay, Arletta,
Anderson Island, Home, Key Center, Longbranch, and VVaughn. The report attached to the cover
letter confirms that all related activities have been completed.

Please also place this item on the No Action (NA) agenda of the Open Meeting.

Additionally, please place a copy of this e-mail in the file for Docket UT-100224 (both electronic and
paper) and “relate” both dockets to each other.

Thanks in advance and hope you have a great day!

Tim Zawislak
Regulatory Analyst
Washington UTC
(360) 664-1294
WWW.utc.wa.gov




